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Nivitha (LKK Auto)
m

From: josey.loh@fwd.com

Sent: Friday, 17 January 2020 4:01 PM

To: admin-d@Ilkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com; sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBEB353D & SIW3449E ON 5/5/2019 ALONG SLE Our

Ref: 1202000001939/JL

Hi Nivitha,

Refer to the email below.
Please arrange survey with TP.
Thank vou.

Regards,
losey

From: Karen Diong [mailto:karen@hoh.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 17 January 2020 3:53 PM

To: Venessa Chan - SGUser; Clara Li Zirong - SGUser

Ce: Josey Loh Kah Wai - SGUser; Motor Claims SG - 5G Common

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBE8353D & SJW3449E ON 5/5/2019 ALONG SLE Our Ref:
1202000001939/JL

Dear Vanessa,

BIKE OWNER: YUSOF BIN BACHOK - FBES353D
We refer to the above matter.

Our client has appointed the workshop, M2 Garage Pte Ltd to handle the motorbike FBE8353D damage and
we would like to inform your goodselves that you may contact the workshop to arrangement for the
inspection of our client’s motorcycle, details of which are as follows:

Venue: M2 Garage Pte Ltd

Address: 61 Woodlands Industrial Park E9,
Premier 95 #01-17, (8) 757047

Contact: Mr. Chong Wei Min (Tel: 8332 6632)

Thank vou.

Yours faithfully,

Karen Diong

Para-Legal (Yishun Branch)

MO ANE

Block 934 Yishun Central 1,
#03-33 (S) 760934,

DID : (65) 6852 2345

Fax : (65) 6755 8308



“Information in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the person to whom it is addressed. Any

review, dissemination or other use af, or commencement of any action in reliance upon this information by persons other than the intended

recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete the message and any other record of it from
" your sysiem immediately.”

*fmportant Note to Clienis:

There has been a spate of email scams in financial transactions. Please take note that if you receive any request from our lawyers or
staff to transfer funds or payment by any electronic means (eg. via telegraphic transfer "TT" or internet bank transfer etc), you are to
give us a call to check with us first before proceeding with the transfer. Thank vou,

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error. please
notify the sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not
use, disclose, copy or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT
been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any
attachments.



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

== e E

From: venessa.chan@fwd.com

Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2020 10:29 AM

To: ‘admin-d@Ikkauto.com'; 'admin-a@Ikkauto.com’

Ce: clara.li@fwd.com; josey loh@fwd.com:; motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBE8353D & SJW3449E ON 5/5/2019 ALONG SLE Our Ref:
1202000001939/JL

Attachments: PRI - HOH LAW CORPORATION. pdf

Dear Nivitha,

Please refer to the email below and liaise with TP repairer for PRS.

Please create the case in Merimen & our insured has yet to report.

Kindly upload all correspondence emails/documents sent to you into Merimen.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Administrative Assistant. Claims

FWD

insurance

FWD Singapore Pte. Lid.
6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four. Singapore (138986
I= venessa.chaniifwd.com

W waww, fwd.com.se

T
""~_3.:":I'l':-

L B o

—
ingapore panel cl Tdwid F
_l i Singapove panel clinics and worldw ¢ emergency RS .

E -ﬂsmgm&m@m 208 = 1.,',“

From: Venessa Chan - SGUser

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 10:27 AM

To: 'Karen Diong'; Clara Lj Zirong - SGUser; Colin Tay

Ce: Sherlyn Lim; Josey Loh Kah Wai - SGUser: Motor Claims SG - SG Common

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBE8353D & SIW3449E ON 5/5/2019 ALONG SLE Our Ref:
1202000001939/JL

Hi Karen,

Thank you for your selection of LKK Auto Consultants,
We will proceed to assign survey,

Thank you.



Best Regards,

L Nan

Administrative Assistant, Claims

FWD

insurance

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.
6 Temasck Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four. Singapore 038986
I venessa.chania fwd.com

W www d.com.so

A

- Enjoy cashless madical itpatient s 5T 607

mgapore panel clinics and worldwide emergency

[ asslstance with FWD Fiyer mobile a

From: Karen Diong [mailio:} karen’ahoh.com.sg)

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 9:17 AM

To: Clara Li Zirong - SGUser; Venessa Chan - SGUser; Colin Tay

Ce: Sherlyn Lim; Josey Loh Kah Waj - SGUser; Motor Claims SG - SG Common

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBES353D & SIW3449E ON 5/5/2019 ALONG SLE Our Ref
1202000001939/JL

Dear Clara,
Thank you for your emails dated 9™ and 13 January 2020,
Please arrange for LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to conduct the pre-repair survey. Thank you.

Yours faithfully,
Karen Diong
Para-Legal (Yishun Branch)

H o @it mww
LAW CORPORATION

Block 934 Yishun Central l;
#03-53 (S) 760934,

DID : (65) 6852 2345

Fax : (65) 6755 8308

“Information in this message is confidential and muay be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the person to whom it is addressed. Any
review, dissemination or other use af, or commencement of any action in reliance upon this information b ¥ persons other than the intended
recipient is prohibited, If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete the message and any other record af it from
your systens immediarely,

“mportant Notg to Clients:

There has been a spate of email scams in financial transactions. Please take note that if you receive any request from our lawyers ar
staff to transfer funds or payvment by any electronic means (eg. via telegraphic transfer " 1T or internet bank transfer etc), vou are to
give us a call to check with us firss before proceeding with the transfer. Thank Y.

From: clara lif fwd.com <clara ligefwd.com>

Sent: Monday, 13 January 2020 9:28 PM
To: '-x'l1u-~_-_._|_u__I__'._;!ll_iI'-Lji_|-'~"-*l1l:_ Colin Tay ﬂ_.‘_“_ﬁ_ﬂ_{_lf_[‘h_lh_.t'_m_.ﬁg}

Ce: Sherlyn Lim <sherlvniahoh.com.sg>: Karen Diong <karenu hoh.com.sg>; josey lohi@fwd.com:

2



motorelaims.sgi fwd.com
Subjeet: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBES353D & SIW3449E ON 5/5/2019 ALONG SLE Our Ref:
1202000001939/JL

Hi Colin & Karen,
Please let us hear from you.

If we do not hear from you by 13/01/2020, we will proceed to appoint our surveyor to conduct the PRS and
reserve our rights for re-inspection.

Thank you.

Kind Regards.

Clara Li

FWD

insurance

FWI Singapore Pte. Litd.

6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four. Singapore 038986
I (65)6727 5722

. claralii@twd.com

W wd.com.sg

nnnnn

E—— A e o
Cashlass medical outpatlent claim at our |
Swngaooes panel clines and worldwide amerganty

e with FWD Flyer mobile apg. | A"-‘..I

From: Venessa Chan - SGUser

Sent: Thursday, 9 January 2020 9:31 AM

To: Colin Tay

Ce: Sherlyn Lim; Karen Diong; Josey Loh Kah Wai - SGUser; Clara Li Zirong - SGUser

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBE8353D & SIW3449E ON 5/5/2019 ALONG SLE Our Ref:
1202000001939/IL

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Colin/Karen,

Please assist to provide us your insured’s police report/GIA report as our insured has yet to report.
Meanwhile, refer to your email dated on 07.01.2020 of the PRI Notice of your client’s vehicle FBE9353D;
Please find our panel surveyors as follows: -

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

INFINITI APPRAISAL SERVICE

AJAX INSPECTION SERVICES PTE LTD
RT APPRAISAL FTELTD

P L e o



If you are not agreeable to any of the above, we reserve our rights to request for pre-repair inspection of your client's
vehicle,

We look forward to receiving your reply.
Thank vou.

*Please note that contents of this email should not be construed as any admission of liability on the part of our insured
and/ or insurers. We hereby maintain full reservation of rights and all defences available to us.

*Please note that we do not accept fax. Hence, please send in any correspondences related to Motor Claims via
e-mail to motorclaims.soa fwd.com,

Best Regards,

Administrative Assistant, Claims
FWD

insurance

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.

6 l'emasek Boulevard. #18-01 Suntee Tower Four. Singapore 038986
o venessachan/abwd.com

W www, hwd.com.sg

I ler 1wl v

" assistance with FWD Flyer mobile apg: |

From: Colin Tay [mailto:colini@ hoh.com.sg)

Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2020 9:15 AM

To: Venessa Chan - SGUser

Ce: Sherlyn Lim; Karen Diong

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBES8353D & SJW3449E ON 5/5/2019 ALONG SLE

Your ref: STW3449E
Our ref: SL20190080690P1

Dear Ms. Chan,
As requested, the attachment that was referred to in the email of 8" January 2020.

Yours sincerely,

Colin

Paralegal

DID 6852 2346

Hoh Law Corporation

“Information in this message s confidential and may be legally privifeged, I is intended solely for the person to whom it is addressed, Any review, dissemimation
or other use of, or commencement of any action in reliance upon this information by persons other than the intended recipient is prohibited. I vou are mot the
imended recipient, please notify the sender and delete the message and any other record of it from yvour system trmediately. "
Tmmiporianr Nove fo Clienis:

4



There has been a spate of email scams in financial transactions. Please take note that if you receive any request from our
lawyers or staff o transfer funds or payment by any electronic means (eg. via telegraphic transfer "TT" or internet bank
transfer etc), you are to give us a call to check with us first before proceeding with the transfer. Thank you.

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please
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



H O i i 4 @ UF R
) LAW CORPORATION
COMPANY REGISTRATION NO : 2003028382

ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS

NOTARIES PUBLIC

COMMISSIONERS FOR OATHS

TRADE MARK AGENTS

DIRECTORS

HOH GHIN CHA fod ik 4 CHAI MOON WEI

N SRINIVASAN Jim

ASSOCIATE DIRECTORS

MED KEE HENG MARGARET UL BELINDER KAUR NIJAR
HAN HEAM JUAN MICHAEL oy HARVIMDWARIIT SINGH BATH
FECIW TIN TIN MARGARET BEECE)

ASSOCIATES

JOGESH K DOSHI Wi HO WIN QK

TEQH SEOK WE| Tk SHERLYN LIM FANG HLA
JOSEFH TAMN MANHONG PR BHYAN LM WEN YANG
JAMIE NED JIE MiN Wt JOLEEN WONG YING
RACHEL LAM ¥l WEN B OZULEMAYL BIN BACHOK
PANG KHIN WEE 2800y HOIH YING JIA MECHELLE
VM VIDTHIYA i PHOEBE WONG YEN QING
JOEL HENG ZHEN YUAN ] PHYLLIS WONG SHI TING

Your Ref: STW3449E — request for PRI
Our Ref: 5L.2019-008-0690P1.yen

8" January 2020

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.
6 Temasek Boulevard,
#18-01 Suntec Tower Four,
Singapore 038986,

Dear Sirs,

CLAIMANT: YUSOF BIN BACHOK (NRIC NO: SXXXX918F)

L3

Bl
L

%
Mk
L]
iy
P 1
o |
(B2
1

BLK 934 #03-53
YISHUN CENTRAL 1
SINGAPORE TE0934

TEL
Fax

WRITER DID
SECRETARY DND

WRITER EMAIL
E-MAIL

BA52 2340
BT55 BX1A

GB52 2343
BB5Z 2345 (Ms. Karen)

¢ sherlynihoh.com.sg

lawi@hah cam sg

facsimile  bransmissions lo the abovementioned

oo, Facsimile numbers are nat for sarvica of

Cour docurnants

Piaase send all correspondances, documents and
Qi

By email anly: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBES353D & SJW3449E ON 5/5/2019 ALONG SLE

We refer to the above matter and we act for Mr. Yusof Bin Bachok.

As a result of the accident, our client was injured and his motorcycle has been damaged and before
our client proceed to repair the damage, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of
this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair inspection of our client’s vehicle no.

FBE&353D,

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

Venue: At owner's residence (carpark)

Address: Blk 528 Woodlands Drive 14,
Singapore 730528

Contact; 86186758 (Mr. Yusof — Malay speaking)

It we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to

repair the motor vehicle without further reference to you.

Yours faithfully,

Sherlyn Lim
HOH LAW CORPORATION




HOH “70W305 5

COMPANY REGISTRATION NO : 2003028982

ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS BLK 834 #03-53

NOTARIES PUBLIC ¥ISHUM CENTRAL 1

COMMISSIONERS FOR OATHS SINGAPIORE 7008

TRADE MARK AGENTS

DIRECTORS

HIOH CHIM GHA P4 CHA! MODN WES i - TEL 6852 F340

M SRINIVASAK Jim FAX 6755 B304

ASSOCIATE DIRECTORS

NED KEE HENG MARGARET MR BELINDER MALR KIJAR ML WRITER CHT 6852 2343

HAM HEAM JUAN MICHAEL WALIE AARVINDARIIT SINGH BATH Fohs SECRETARY DID BAEZ 2345 [Ms. Kasen)
YEOW Til TIN MARGARET [T

ASSOCIATES WRITER EMAIL  : sherlynfhoh.com.sg
JOGESH K DOSH Ve HO K NN ER S E-MAIL lawig@hoh.com.sg

TEOH SECK WEI Vel SHERLYN LIM FANG HUE L3

JOSEPH TAN JANHONG sk BRYAN LIM WEN YANG e | -

JAMIE NED JIE MIN b JOLEEN WONG YNNG o Please send all comespondences, documens and
RACHEL LAM Y1 WEN et DZULEMAYL BIN BACHDK AR tacsimila  lransmissions o the abovementionad
PAMNG HHIMN WEE aighdy HOH YNNG JIA MICHELLE ok 5 Dffice. Facsimiles numbers are not for sarvice of
WM VIDTHIYA T PHOEEE WONG YEN QING [EREEY Coun documants

JOEL HENG ZHEM YLAN |-t 30 BHYLLIS WONG SH TING VR

Your Ref: STW3449E - request for PRI
Our Ref: SL2019-008-0690PLyen

8" January 2020

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.

6 Temasek Boulevard,

#18-01 Suntec Tower Four,

Singapore 038986, By email only: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

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

FBER353D.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

Venue: At owner’s residence (carpark)
Address: Blk 528 Woodlands Drive 14,
Singapore 730528

Contact: 86186758 (Mr. Yusof — Malay speaking)

If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to
repair the motor vehicle without further reference to you.

Yours faithfully,

Sherlyn Lim
HOH LAW CORPORATION

¢ HOH LAW CORPORATION (s 8 law corporalion wiih limiled Gabillly



MEI120007480/ STA INSPECTION FTE LTD - Sin Ming

ENTHY DATE & TIME: 17/01/2020 0906
SUBMITTED BY: Wong Lip Yang

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 17/04/2020 09:36

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1, Pleasa repart cormactly the details of the accidant to speed up the claims process
7 This Form must be completed by the Pelicyholder andfor the Authonsed Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresantalian of witholding af material facts may allow insurance companies 1o

rapudiate policy liability

4, The issus and acceplance of this Form by insurance cempanias is not an admissian of palicy liabilty on the part of the insurance Companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

B, This repori will be forwarded by the nsurers o

{ tha GLlA Records Management Centre eslablished by the Ganeral Insurance Asscciation of Singapore (GIA) for

archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hareby consent to the archiving of this report al the centre and 1o Coptes of the repart being made available

aforegald.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registerad Owner
NRIC Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Mumber
Driver

MName of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

P ambomnd Rlgme b=

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
17/01/2020 09:06
05/05/2019 08:00
SELETAR EXPRESSWAY BEFORE EXIT 3 LENTOR AVE
SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

FEEB353D

YUSOF BIN BACHOK
SXXKXI18F
IMRANOBLITAZ4@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-86186758
OTHERS-86186758

YAMAHA,
135CC

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
MOTORCYCLE

MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
THIRD PARTY

NO

MSDAVMTI8-388923-CA

YLUSOF BIN BACHOK
SKHXHKO18F

11/07/1948

INDOOR

31/08/1978

40 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-86186758

ATLUIERS oo4028FE80



Address

Postcode

BLK 528 WOODLANDS DRIVE 14

#01-523
730528

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Wehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle T

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident HIT AND RUN { VANDALISM / DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Humber i_IJf *.-er'ucles_ {including own vehicle) 2

involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES

VWas any injured conveyed to hospital by YES

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

I h".w.e. been apprn}ached by unknown _per&on{s} NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Fassenger 1 NAME: . SRI KUNDARIATI (F796040N)
GENDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? YES

If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Police Station Name WOODLANDS EAST N.P.C

Police Station Address g&gﬁPSDh;EDDLANDS DRIVE 63, POSTCODE: 737830 , COUNTRY:

Police Station Contact TEL NO: - FAX NO:

\Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER ATTACHED POLICE REPORT

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachmant? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NGO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number UNKNOWN

Vahicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
MName of Driver NA
NRIC/Passport Number



Address

Postcode

Ingurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Mame

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?
Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed fo hospital by
ambulance?

Address
Postcode

Name

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?
Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed fo hospital by
ambulance?

Address

Postcode

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
Y¥USOF BIN BACHOK

REFER REFORT
FBEB353D

YES

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 2
SRl KUNDARIATI

SEVERE HEAD INJURY (REFER REFORT)
FBEB353D

YES



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
. This Form must be completed by the Palicyholder and/er the Authorised Driver.

. Infarmation provided must be as truthful and acqurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow Insurance companies to repudiate policy lability.

. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance campanies |s not an admission of policy lizhility or the part of the insurance
companies.

5 A Ise reporting ma referre the P rinve .

. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the G1A Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Assoclation of Singapore [G1A] for archiving and that copies of this repart will far a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

. By the ladgment of this repart to the insurers, you herelby consent ta the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of
the report being made available aforesaid.

. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a] My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapare {"GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal informatian set cut in this [form] and any other persanal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (callectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer-such
Persanal Information to all insurer(s) wha have insured vehicle(s] Involved in thiz accident (all Insurer{s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Manetary Autherity of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority {such as the police}, for the purpose(s)
of ;

(il pracessing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlemeant of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(i1} investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(il carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

{iv) administering my claims {Including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external caver of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

{v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and for dealing with my clalms.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b) allinsurer{s} who have insured wehicle(s) Invelved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my personal Infarmation fer ane or maore of the above Purposes; and

{t) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including thelr lawyers/law firms}, which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or mere of the above Purposes.

(d) my Persanal Information will alsa be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e} theinformation so collected under {d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) toall insurers andfar any ather third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, cantrolling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasenably required for the purpases stated, or

{ii} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders,

=

Date & Time: {If driver is not the potlcyhalder) MNarme:

Polloyhalder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Fﬁeﬁunnel’s Signature

Date & Time: MRIC/FIN Mo,
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T SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

/Qe’rf&' g Fachkd fumﬂ repory

DECLARATION
I/\We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

©

Palicyholder's Signature Driver's Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is nat the policyholder)
Date & Time!

Reparting Cantra
Name:
MNRICSFIN Na.:

sonnel's Signature
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SOLICE PORCE RO AR

Tr20180510/2202

Paolice Station Of Origin: 1of3
Woodlands East N.P.C. Report Mo, T/20190510/2202
3 Woodlands Drive 63 SINGAPORE 737890

Tel No: 1800-TETO909

REPORT OF & TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.: Station Diary No.:
10/05/2019 21:02 172
Addresa
YUSOF BIN BAC:—IDH APT BLK 528 WOODLANDS DRIVE 14 #01-523 SINGAFORE
730528 )
ID Type / ID Na.: Contact No.:
NRIC NO / S0571918F Home/Office: ) Mobile: 86186758 .
Mationality: Email;
SINGAPORE CITIZEN
Sex; Age: | Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:
Male 69 | 11/07/1848 Cyclist o
Race: Language: ['Institution / School Name:
Malay ===
Cecupation: Driving Licence Information:
CLEAMNER Class: 28,242 Date of Expiry:

Type of Date.n'T:me nf Type of Ll:matmn
Anaidant: | Attended by Police i Accident: | Straight Road
i | MNo 05/2019 0&:00 l
Location:
| Along Road 1
SELETAR EXPRESSWAY
Weather: | Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
| Clear Dy 80 Km/h N
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control. Traffic Volume:
One Way i ot Controlled Moderate
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear ambulance:
Yes

FBEB352D | Motorcycle | YAMAHA | Seriously | 1
Damaged
| Car 0

FBE8353D | MSIG INSURANCE [EINGAPDRE} il




Commeon Statement Pg. 1

SINGAPORE ARV VAR

POLICE FORCE L
Police Station Of Origin: 2at3
Woodlands East N.P.C. Report No, T20180510/2202
3 Woodlands Drive 63 SINGAPORE 737880
Tal Mo 1800-7679999 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Brief Details.

[ am commonly known as Yusof. | am currently working as a cleaner. | am driving a motorcycle with
vehicle plate number FBEB353D.

On 05/05/2019 at about 0BOD hrs, | was travelling along Seletar Expressway. Suddenly, | was collided on
the rear side of my motorcycle by a car which resulted me to flew forward. | was still conscious however
the impact resulted to be unable to understand what happen throughout the situation. The police and
ambulance was at scene and | was conveyed to Khoo Teck Puat Hospital. | was warded in the hospital
from 05/05/2019 to 08/05/2019. | was also diagnosed with 35 days of MC,

At that paint in time, | had a passenger and she iz currently in ICU Khoo Teck Puat Hospital. The docter
mentioned that she is suspected to have brain damage and still under observation for her severe head
injury. | am unsure of the damages of my motarcycle as it flaw very far away from my view after the
collision,

| wish to state that the vehicle that hit me drove away before the police came. | have no CCTVY installed
on my motorcycle. | was informed by the TP IO Shikin that the parson who had hit me was already
arrested and was suspected to be influenced by alcohel. | am lodging this traffic accident report under the
TE 1O instructions.



¢! Common Statement Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

Woodlands East N.P.C.

3 Woodlands Drive 63 SINGAPORE 737850
Tel Mo: 1B00-T679999

Sketch Plan
informant is not able to provide sketch plan

AR MR

Tr2019051 V2202

3of3
Report No Ti20190610/2202

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to B5474B8S stating the report number as reference

Signature Of Officer Record
LY
OM ZHI WEI, ROGE

Signature Of Informant:

S

Signature Of Interpreter.
Mot applicable

Date/Time:
10/05/2018 21:02

Officer In Charge Of Case:
TP/FAIT !

S| SALEHA BINTE MOHAMER:SANI--,
Contact No--65476258™ ot =2 )
i /l_____._,___._ |

Classification Of Case:

.': y Aéglhenticatlnn Stamp 1t
_’! M ﬁ.__, 1

a : iy .Jl' 2L




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.
FBE8353D

Make / Model
YAMAHA / X-1R

Vehicle Type:
POO - Passenger Motorcycle/Autocycle/Moped

Vehicle Attachment 1:
Mo Attachment

Vehicle Scheme :

Normal

Chassis No. :
453304105

Propellant :

Petrol

Engine No.:
453304105

Motor Mo. :

Engine Capacity :
135 cc

Power Rating :

Maximum Power QOutput :



Maximum Laden Weight :

Unladen Weight :
105 kg

Year Of Manufacture :
2010

Original Registration Date :
30 Sep 2010

Lifespan Expiry Date :

COE Category:
D - Motorcycle

Quota Premium :
$1,452.00

COE Expiry Date :
29 Sep 2020

Road Tax Expiry Date :
05 May 2019

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

Inspection Due Date
29 Sep 2019

Intended Transfer Date :
17 Jan 2020

CO2 Emission:

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount :

CO Emission:

HC Emission :

MNCOx Emission

PM Emission:
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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Adj Rpt Ady Sgbmitted | Ine Aut

i yorired ESL'S 200 2 LATUS
| - _T__ Arthiatant ~ Ay 1 4 - R
van |147an 2020 e 2020 g¢p.00 $$0.00 f::;::_':ﬂ for Survey
i ¥ !
. Edit Req I Edit Al Rpt [ Edit Estimates [ Wiew Rpt [ Chtiar Cote

Documants

Claim Details

Show All

Reference

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS s [Created by adjuster]
r Insured: |Maygalai Karuppiah Pannirselvam, 1D; S8439079H - o -

| Main | 7
]EQJalmant: .‘I'I.IS‘DF BIN BACHOK, |[D: S0571918F _ . - B N

Yehicle Reg. | . |05/05/2019 00:00 - :59

ngi:  |PPEBISAD Date OFLO%S? | (103 Months and 5 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
H ; . Policy/Cover | PNPV2018-00003941-01 {Comprehensive)

Type:

j_c'*'”‘ vee: |TP /1202000001938 Note No.:  |Coverage: 18/03/2019 - 17/03/2020

Vehicle Reg, :
| N, SIW3449E oo Bl

|{Insured): (Caimant):

| - - Excess: S —— |

| Repairer: M2 Garage Pte Ltd (HQ) 61 WOODLANDS INDUSTRILA PARK E9 PREMIER 95 (01-17), 757047 Woodlands - Tel: __ i

:"nﬁg':? FWD Singapore Pte, Ltd. (HQ) - Tel; 6727 5700 ... [Handled by Josey Loh]
| Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by OT SUN PIN] .. [Final Rpt due 24/01/2020]

' ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED a View All | _Compose Case Mall | |
ti‘l‘here are no mail for this case,
'I' —
E e — - e ua —_— .
. ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View All | Search Tasks | Create Mew Task | complete |
H Dua Date Friority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
1 Mo results, |
[ |
i |

hitps://singapore. merimen.cam/claims/index.clm?lusebox=MTRadjusterAfuseaction=dsp_cimheaderkcaseid=0067098exlid=3287194CFID=6598805... 1/2



1/22/2020 Merimen e-Claims

hups*..f.l'singap-ufe.rnerimen.cnm.fclaims.":ndex.v:fm'?l‘usabm:lMTR.adjusler&fuae&ﬂhn=dsp_chnheader&caﬁmd=9ﬂ5?ll}9&&xlhd=325?1Q&GFiDﬂSSQB&Gﬁ... 212
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Claim Documents

*FBE8353D (1202000001939)
[SIW3449E]
TP
YUSOF BIN BACHOK
May 5 2019 12:00AM
[Maygalai Karuppiah Pannirselvam]
M2 Garage Pte Ltd

Upload Documents | Upload Phetos | Compose New Letter I View  View in Browser ¥
Photos/Images _ . . . B _] p-er_page v Cd
;I\'f.' :Relahelfﬂ‘.eurder ELHK Auto Consultants Pte Ttd(HQj_ S ___ o _ i i‘l;hur;lbnail:l-'frint

1 |17/01/20 16:17 Odometer Reading € | LadirG | &
.2 |17/01/20 16:18 -Eenerl.l-view - N 1 }_o_ _Luad PG ?-
3 17/01/20 16:18 _-tharal View | € | Load ipG @
4 17/01/2016:18  General View - _ ] € | oadirc | @

5  17/01/20 16:18 E;narmf]nw - _ (1] Load JPG | |
& .1?.-'D1f2|:I 16:18 General View 1 lﬂ 1 Load PG I_!J
7 !?_.-'431{20_1918 I.'ieneral_\r'_le_w - - — o __-____ﬂ' -_LCI;]FG i-L-Illl |
B 17/01/20 16:18 General View € Load JPG |
o '1?;-11}20 16:18 :Gennrnl View - ﬂ- 1 Load JPG wl_v_'J”
i I 1]‘:111112[1 1.5: 1B ;Ganaral View o . Load JPG 1 il
11 I 17/01/20 16:18 Gerleral View ﬂ [ Load IPG [ IL;.I |
12 II?....ft.JH.zﬁ 1513 |Ganeral \I’I;l.:w . |r_o _“LuadJPG ‘ 4 .
:-13 3! 1_?.."01,"2{# 16:18 | General View I 0 Load IPG L
14 u,ruuz'b'?éﬁia__i General View o - © | Laiwc | @ |
I15 '1?,-,-_-.”20. 16:18 | General View o Ir Load PG Ll
16 17/012016:18 |General View BRI
17 17/01/2016:18  General View N - o N € | loadirc | ¥
18 -1?.FI]II.FZI'.'I 16:18 -Genaral View . o - - - o Load IPG ' ' .
19 |17/01/20 16:18 General View o- Load JPG | W |
20 17/01/20 16:18 General View | @ | wadws | @ |
21 :1?11:-1.!2[: 16:18 ;G«anaral View N ____ - - | €% | Loadirg | & |
22 |17/01/20 16:1B :Gantrai View ﬂ load JPG | i
23 17/01/20 16:18 | General View - @ v | @ |
24 17/01/2016:18  |General View @ | loadkc | W |
.25 .1?.."01.."21} 16:18 iGeneral\l’iew S - ﬂ Load .TPG_. Ef'_
f - - ——— _—— -

| Documentation 1 per page | =
Mo | Finalized On |FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd. {H:l:-]i - - | IThgg_sE_r!all Prlnl_
1 15/01/20 10:08 PRI - HOH LAW CORPORATION | € | Loac POF |
é._'z__l_?_muzu 10:34  FBES353D TP GIA S - | € | Load POF ,r

Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST ' — -  _Reset| save| Print |

fﬁer‘e are no documeant checkiists configured,

hitps:/isingapore. merimen.comiclaims/index. cfmMusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docviewhdomainid=1&0bjid=006T008&exlid=328715&corole=44... 112



1/22/2020 Merimen e-Claims
Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

|
| Show Remarks To: — Handling Insurer

Mote: Remarks are private unless you show it to other parties,
[ P
|

hitps:/{singapare.merimen.com/claims/index.cim?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docview&domainid=1 Robjid=80BT094extid=3287 19&corale=4& ... 212



12252020 Adjuster Report
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregne 19ss07198m)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email; sur@lkkauto.com;assignmenis@lkkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: CS3/FWD20000848/QSF352
Date: 22/01/2020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd. Policy No; PNPV2018-00003941-01
Fiaimant Vehicle  rgeg3sap Insured Vehicle No:  SJW3449E
Date of Loss: 05/05/2019 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: 1202000001939
DESCRIP M DENTIFICAT FV
Reg Mo FBE&353D
Make & Model YAMAHA X-1R, 135cc (M) Engine No: 453304105
Req. Date: 30/09/2010 (Man. Year: 2010) Chassis No; 453304105
Colour; Red Odometer: 55824 km
Engine Capacity: 135 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: MiA
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/Mew Car Price
COND N OF VEH T THE TIM W
General Condition: Fair Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake {Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
COND FTY
Front Tyre Size: 80/90 R17 Rear Tyre Size: B80/90 R17
Front Left Side: Pirelli 5 mm Rear Left Side: Pirelli 5 mm
Front Right Side: 0 mm Rear Right Side: 0 mm
The ahove valves represent the remaining tyre freads depth
COST OF CLAIMS ~ Repairer's Adjuster's _ Difference Diff %
Parls 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount (S§) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 14/01/2020
BLK 528 WOODLANDS DRIVE 14
Dale Inspected: 14/01/2020 Inspected At Repairer: M2 Garage Pte Ltd
Estimated Period of Repair; 2.0 days

Adjuster: Ol SUN PIN Manager: Higw May Fung

NOTE: This repart represents our findings al the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspachion has been carmed out 1o the best of our knowledge and abilify bul
iy offrer ffﬁbl'n'.'\l‘y' wndler any ofher cifcUmeiances I8 h&rﬂ.ﬁ)" E‘IFIFBEEI'}" exciuded.

https:/isingapare. merimen_ comiclaima/index.cfmHusebox=MTRadjuster&useaction=gen_prinirpt&caseid=0067098&extid=3287194CFID=659880554C... 1/4



12212020 Adjuster Report

&} THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A “WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B} THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REFAIRER. WAS TOLD TQ PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGICN OF $1,000.00 - $2,000.00

https:/isingapore. merimen.com/claimsindex cfmfusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaclion=gen _printrpticaseid=2067094extid=3287 194CFID=650880554C... 2/4



1/22/2020 Adjusier Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 22 Jan 2020)

Parts: MIA YAMAHA X-1R 135¢cc (M) (Model not available in database)

Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitled, no print-code for FBEB353D)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with the

END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info; ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

Thore are no new parts selected.

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

hiips://singapore. merimen com/claimsfindex. cfm?fusebox=MT Radjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpl&caseid=006T08&extid= A28710&CFID=65988055&C ... 3/4



1222020 Adjuster Report
Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected.

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

hiips://singapore. merimen com/dlaimsfindex. cfm?fusebox=MTRadjusier&luseaction=gen_printrptcaseid=006708&exlid=3287 154CFID=659880554C ... 4/4



